



MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Patty Nevins, Director of Planning *PN*
RE: Agenda for Upcoming City Council Items
DATE: May 3, 2022

The items listed below are for agenda forecast purposes and are subject to change.

<u>CITY COUNCIL MAY 10, 2022</u>	<u>PLANNER</u>	<u>PLACEMENT</u>
1. Appeal No. 22-001 (MCN#21-084; TPM#20447 (21-017); DRP#20-030) 137,000 sq. ft. Commerce Center 10821, 10841, 10861, & 10881 Calabash Ave. and 13946, & 13950 Santa Ana Ave.	Jon Dille	Public Hearing

<u>CITY COUNCIL MAY 24, 2022</u>	<u>PLANNER</u>	<u>PLACEMENT</u>
----------------------------------	----------------	------------------

No items listed for this meeting, as of the date of this memo.

<u>CITY COUNCIL JUNE 14, 2022</u>	<u>PLANNER</u>	<u>PLACEMENT</u>
-----------------------------------	----------------	------------------

No items listed for this meeting, as of the date of this memo.